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Champagne, Rick

‘From:

Knepp, Fern
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Champagne, Rick
Subject: FW: Sen. Erpenbach's Corrections Package
Here you go...

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 3:34 PM
To: Knepp, Fern <Fern.Knepp@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: FW: Sen. Erpenbach's Corrections Package

We think the first one is you—yeah or nay?

From: Hurley, Peggy

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2015 3:02 PM
To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Sen. Erpenbach's Corrections Package

HIl

Sen. Erpenbach wants six separate bills dealing with corrections. Some of them have state employment implications;
some don’t. Do you want to take some of these? Julie is the contact person.

Corrections bills:

@ Each employee (correctional officer and sergeants) must receive pay increases at the same increments (i.e.,

every six months) within the first two years of employment.

No employee may work overtime (forced or voluntary) for more two shifts in a row. Delay effective date by 6
months

No prison may operate without at least one guard tower staff in the guard tower on duty and one perimeter
staff on duty at all times.

For the second and third requests, require the warden (or head of DOC) of any correctional institution who fails to meet
the requirements to report to JFC

First responders: generally, workers who are not correctional officers and not sergeants are considered “first
responders.” Require at least 5 first responder positions on duty at all times in addition to c/os and sergeants
on duty.

For each new correctional officer, require at least four weeks of on-the-job training with another correctional
officer.

All incident reports available to the public via an open records request. May not be confidential, but may be
redacted for personally identifying information.
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1 AN Acr ... ; relating to: pay adjustments for state correctional officers who take

2 certain other civil service positions.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
This bill provides that individuals appointed to state correctional officer
ositions must receive all pay adjustments scheduled for correctional officers during
their first(2)years of employment even if during that @ year period the individual is

appointed to a different position whose duties includgthe supervision of correctional
officers. @

For further information see the state fiscal estimaté, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

3 SECTION 1. 230.125 of the statutes is created to read:

4 230.125 Pay adjustments for correctional officers. (1) In this section,
5 “correctional officer” has the meaning given in s. 301.28 (1).

6 (2) During the first 2 years after appointment to a correctional officer position,
7 the person appointed to the position shall receive all pay adjustments scheduled for
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SECTION 1
correctional officers even if during that 2—year period the person is appointed to a
different position whose duties include the supervision of correctional officers.
SECTION 2. Initial applicability.
(1) This act first applies to persons appointed as correctional officers on the
effective date of this subsection.

(END)
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AN ACT to create 230.125 of the statutes; relating to: pay adjustments for state

correctional officers who take certain other civil service positions.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

This bill provides that individuals appointed to state correctional officer
positions must receive all pay adjustments scheduled for correctional officers during
their first two years of employment even if during that two-year period the
individual is appointed to a different position whose duties include the supervision
of correctional officers.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 230.125 of the statutes is created to read:

230.125 Pay adjustments for correctional officers. (1) In this section,
“correctional officer” has the meaning given in s. 301.28 (1).

(2) During the first 2 years after appointment to a correctional officer position,

the person appointed to the position shall receive all pay adjustments scheduled for
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



